KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 16, 2014; 5:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Open session
a. Callto order
b. Members present
c. Pledge to the flag
2. Public comments & public hearings
a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful
opportunity to address the Board on agenda itemns or non-agenda items that are within the
Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the public mput portion of the
agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5

minutes per person, per topic.
3. Presentations, reports and communications

a. Review calendar events
b. Board and staff comments
c. Superintendent’s report
4. Information items
a. First reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Regulations
b. Storage needs
“K” Playground
d. Deferred Maintenance account
€. Music teacher

5. Consent items
a. Consider approving the Special Board minutes of June 10, 2014 and the Regular Board

minutes of June 25, 2014
b. Review and accept bills and warrants
6. Action items
a. Consider approving the Inter-District Request for the 2014-2015 school year
b. Consider approving the utilization of the Deferred Maintenance finds
c. Consider approving the renewal invoice from Renaissance Leaming for Accelerated Reader for
school years 2014-2015
d. Consider approving the proposal from Destiny Resource Management Solution
e. Consider including the Master stipened to the Superintendent’s salary schedule
£ Consider accepting the resignation of a certificated staff member
Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next board meeting: August 27, 2014
b. Future board agenda items:
g Adjourn meeting

o

Closed Session}: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed
Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in
accw with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or

Iy
’



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
July 16, 2014; 5:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open

session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 9895 7th
Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours.



July 2014

- Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4 5
NO SCHOOL
N
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Board Meeting
5:30 PM
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31




August 2014

' TV RESPECT

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2
Instructional Aide
Lunch
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Teacher WorkDay | Teacher Work Day
K Orientation 9:00 8:00 Faculty
meeting Rm 32
Welcome back
lunch 11:30 AM Class lists posted
@ Noon
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
TeacherPD @ TeacherPD @ FIRSTDAY OF 10:30 Assemblyin
Island School Island School SCHOOL Classified Staff Cafeteria for
£ Meeting 9:00 GradesK-3
1:40 Student
Council Elections
Orientation
Grades4-8
(Petitions go out)
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Cabinet Meeting 10:25 Student PICTURE DAY STUDENTCOUNCIL | STUDENTCOUNCIL
9:15 Council Petitions CAMPAIGN DAY ELECTION DAY
Due w/ signatures | 12:45 Student
Title | meeting Candidate 1:00 - Student
5:45 PM Meeting (materials Council Speeches
passed out) and Elections 4-8
Back-to -school
night 6:00 PM
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Photo Make-up
CELDT testing Day 8:40 1°Fire Drill

begins

Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05PMRm 32

Board Meeting
6:30 PM

8:45 AM BUS
EVACUATION
PRACTICE

31




POLICY GUIDESHEET
February 2014
Page 1 of 1

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the
sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities

(BP revised)
MANDATED policy updated to generally reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit
a student to participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and
competitions, and to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender
as listed on his/her educational records. Policy also references NEW LAW (AB 556) which prohibits
employers from discriminating against employees and job applicants based on their military or veteran
status.

BP/AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP revised; AR added)
MANDATED policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit a student
to participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and competitions,
and to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender as listed on
his/her educational records. Material regarding the designation of a district Coordinator for
Nondiscrimination, provision of training and information about the district's nondiscrimination policy, and
grievance procedures moved to new AR.

New MANDATED regulation contains material formerly in BP regarding the designation of a district
Coordinator for Nondiscrimination, provision of training and information about the district's
nondiscrimination policy, and grievance procedures. Regulation also includes best practices recommended
for addressing the unique circumstances and considerations that may arise when a student asserts a different
gender from his/her gender at birth, consistent with NEW LAW (AB 1266). Regardless of whether a
referendum qualifies for the ballot to attempt to overturn this law, this material may be used to meet the
district's responsibility to ensure nondiscrimination based on gender identity.

AR 6145.2 - Athletic Competition

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1266) which requires districts to permit a student to
participate in sex-segregated school programs and activities, including athletic teams and competitions, and
to use facilities consistent with the student's gender identity, regardless of his/her gender as listed on his/her
educational records. Regulation also reflects updated California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) bylaws
which allow students to participate in interscholastic athletic programs consistent with their gender identity
and CIF procedures for addressing student complaints regarding gender identity-based participation in
interscholastic sports




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

DATE: July 10, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X ) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Special Board meeting of June 10, 2014 and Regular Board
meeting of June 25, 2014

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Special Board Meeting of June 10, 2014

1. OPEN SESSION

a) Call to Order: Leonard Dias, president called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm

b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, Leonard Dias, Dino Giacomazzi and Joe
Oliveira. Also present were Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos,
Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience Shelley Leal and Robin Jones.

c) Pledge to the Flag: Sheree Deniz led the pledge of allegiance.

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

Public Hearing:

a) Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
President Dias called the public hearing at 6:30 pm. Robin Jones presented a Power-
point review of the district's LCAP for the school year 2014-2015. President Dias inquired if there
were any comments regarding the Local Control Accountability Plan. There were no community or
staff members present, therefore no comments were made and the public hearing was closed at
6:32 PM.

b) District Budget
President Dias open this hearing at 6:32 pm. The Power-
point review of the district's LCAP/Budget for the school year 2014-2015. Within this presentation
Mrs. Jones reviewed the unrestricted assumptions which includes the Local Control Funding
Formula, property tax, EPA funding, etc. Other financial assumptions for the school years
2015-2016 and 2016-2017 were presented in the Power point.

Presentation. reports and communications
a. Board and staff comments:

i. Margaret DeSantos stated that she is preparing all required documents for the Auditors.

ii. Shelley Leal stated that Megan Vickers is on vacation. Mrs. Leal also stated that she is
working on payroll and the budget.

ii. Robin Jones stated that the graduation ceremony was awesome.

Board:
Trustee Oliveira stated that he was sorry for not being present at the Graduation

Ceremony. He was on vacation during the ceremony. He also stated that he had his first
basketball orientation for Hanford High School and was disappointed that there were no
Kit Carson students at the orientation.

Trustee Deniz - no report

Trustee Giacomazzi - no report

Trustee Atsma stated that he was very pleased with Graduation Ceremony. He stated
that the students did a great job.

Trustee Dias stated that the Graduation Ceremony went very well. He stated that the
speakers did a great job. He also praised the students and teachers for a well orgainzed

ceremony.



Trustee Dias also commented that he was approached by community members in
regards to the graduation ceremony. They stated that they were pleased with how the

students handle the ceremony.
Trustee Dias also stated that the Bus Barn looks great with the new pavement.

Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow thanked the board members for attending the Graduation Ceremony.

Mr. Barlow informed the members that he received the billing statement from Orange
Belt in regards to the 8" grade field trip. He stated that the charges for the Orange Belt
Bus was much less than he expected. ($1,059.00), however he has not received the bill

for the bus repairs.

Mr. Barlow stated that he met with Diane Friend, of the Kings Farm Bureau and Dino
Giacomazzi in regards to drafting a Memorandum of Understanding for the use of
classroom 11 for Plant Foundation Ag Education video conferences. He stated that the
Farm Bureau will supply and install their own equipment.

Consent items

a) Consider approving the Regular Board Minutes of May 28, 2014

Trustee Oliveira moved to approve the minutes as presented; Trustee Atsma
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

Information items

a. Discuss the Local Control Accountability Plan

Mrs. Jones presented a PowerPoint presentation on the Local Control Accountability
Plan for Kit Carson School and Mid Valley Charter School. Mrs. Jones stated that she
met with the Kit Carson Site Council, Mrs. Hofer and Mrs. Jones of the Mid Valley
Charter School. Mrs. Jones stated that she spoke with Kit Carson parents and a
survey was mailed out to each Kit Carson parent and those surveys were reviewed
and accounted. She stated that a survey was also given to the Kit Carson staff.

b. Discuss the Budget Revisions for 2014-2015 school year

Shelley Leal discussed the budget revisions and distributed a Budget adoption report
to each board member. She discussed the funding balances, the Local Control
Accountability Plan and the Local Control Funding Formula and mentioned that the
district will be funded based on last year's Period 2 report of 381 ADA. Mrs. Leal
mentioned that Mrs. Awbrey is interested in teaching Choir.

Mr. Barlow mentioned that he will speak with the teachers regarding teaching Art to
their students.



6. Actions items
a) Consider approving the inter-district request and renewals for 2014-2015 school year

"It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the inter-district request as presented,
Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

b. Consider approving Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Programs for

2014-2015

Trustee Oliveira moved to approve the application as presented; Trustee Giacomazzi

seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

c. Consider approving the use of Common Core State Standard funds to purchase Google

Chromebook mobile fabs
A discussion was held regarding the quotes which were submitted by Stacey Unruh for

the Chromebooks mobile labs. The funds to purchase these chromebooks will be from
the Common Core Standard funds. Mr. Barlow stated that would like to purchase two
carts, each carts holds 30 chromebooks, this will also include a printer.

Trustee Oliveira motion to utilize up to $45,000; Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

Future Planning and Adjournment

Next meeting: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 at 5:30 pm
a) Budget Revisions
b) Deferred Maintenance
¢) Superintendent/Principal Evaluation

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:35 pm.

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



Kih CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of June 25,2014

5:30 pm

1. OPEN SESSION

a) Call to Order: Leonard Dias, president called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm

b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Sheree Deniz, Leonard Dias, Dino Giacomazzi and
Joe Oliveira.

The meeting was adjourned to closed session to discuss the following items:

a) Evaluation of Superintendent/Principal

b) Finalize the contract for the Superintendent/Principal

Return to open session at 6:45 pm
1. c) The pledge to the flag was led by Trustee Dino Giacomazzi
d) President Dias stated that the finalizing of the Superintendent/Principal's contract is tabled

at this time.

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

Presentation, reports and communications
a. Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos stated that she is enjoying her vacation.
ii. Robin Jones stated that a Google training was held for the new Chromebooks.
iii. Shelley Leal stated that Megan Vickers will return from vacation on June 26"
Board:
Trustee Oliveira stated that he is busy with Hanford High Basketball.
Trustee Deniz, no report
Trustee Giacomazzi, no report
Trustee Atsma, no report
Trustee Dias stated that while at the Kings County Fair he noticed a few Kit Carson
students involved in FFA.
Trustee Dias also congratulates Richard and Tanya Bryant on the arrival of their new
baby boy.
Trustee Dias also attended the California Citizens Against High Speed Rail meeting held
at Kit Carson on Saturday, June 21%'. He also thanked Mrs. DeSantos for her assistance.
Trustee Dias reported that Trevor Rhoades a Kit Carson graduate is now a member of
the Hanford High Water Polo team.

b. Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow thanked the board members for the satisfactory evaluation. He stated that it

takes good staff members working together to make our district school shine.
Mr. Barlow thanked Andy Olivas for having the school grounds well maintained.



. Review the Mid Valley Charter School end-of-year report
Mr. Barlow reviewed the year-end report with the board members.

. Consent items
a) Review and accept the Bills and Warrants
The bills and warrants were accepted as submitted by the board members.

. Information items

a. Deferred Maintenance budget and discussion
Mr. Barlow informed the board members that he would like to utilize the deferred
maintenance funds to upgrade the front parking lot. He would also like to place this item at
the July 16" board meeting. Mr. Barlow also discussed upgrading HVAC units.
Shelley Leal stated that in order to use the Prop 39 funds a total of three bids are required
by the state.

. Actions items
a) Consider approval of the Superintendent/Principal Contract
It was moved by Trustee Atsma to table this action item; Trustee oliveira seconded the

motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

b) Consider ratifying the action of the Superintendent/Principal in the hiring of a new
certificated staff member
Mr. Barlow stated that Mrs. Rocha comes to us from Lakeside School, she will be the
second grade teacher. Her step and column are, Step 2, Column 2. She is a three year
teacher with a masters. Trustee Oliveira moved to approve the hire as presented;

Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

c) Consider renewing the Memorandum of Understanding between Kings County Office of
Education After School and Safety Program and Kit Carson Union School District

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual memorandum and there are no changes. It was
moved Trustee Atsma to renewing the memorandum as presented; Trustee Deniz
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye




d) Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board Policies and

Administration Regulations for the purpose of updating
Mr. Barlow stated that this is the second reading. It was moved by Trustee Atsma to

approve and accept the BP's and AR's as presented; Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliverra
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

e) Consider increasing breakfast. lunch and milk paid meal prices

Mr. Barlow stated that this is a Federal requirement until the district is a matched levels. It
was moved by Trustee Oliveira to increase the paid meal prices as presented; Trustee

Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-1 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Nye Aye

f) Consider approving the LCAP as presented at the June 10. 2014 meeting

Mr. Barlow stated that the Local Control Accountability Plan was presented by Mrs. Jones at

the June 10" meeting. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the LCAP as
presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

g) Consider approving Resolution 1415-14: adopting of the 2014-2015 Budget

it was moved by Trustee Giacomazzi to approve the resolution as presented; Trustee Deniz
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye

h) Consider approval of Resolution 1314-15: Delegation of Powers/Duties ofGoverning Board to

Todd Barlow and Shelley Leal

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual item. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve
the resolution as presented; Trustee Deniz seconded the motion. Motion passed on a

5-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Aye Aye Aye Aye




A discussion was held i regards to the setting of the next board neeting. It was agreed that the
July board meeting will be held on July 16" at 5:30 pm. The meeting of July 28" is hereby
cancelled.

Future Planning and Adjournment:
Next meeting: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 at 5:30 pm
a) Deferred Maintenance Funds

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:09 pm

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Supermtendent/Prmcipal



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
DATE: July 1, 2014
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Bills and Warrants

Purpose:
Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



¢ Jo ¢ 98eg

syuauifed yo uonnqrusip 03 soad FOO 03 pauanyaa 3q IsSnur J3p.Io SIYy |,

areq g

[eaoiddy pue uopeuwrwexg OO

aeq

(2£9Ty DF) vonezLIOYNE SIOqUISWE preoq jo Auofewr © aaey jsnur ‘uesoyd st wondo suyp Iy

* STOQUISIA] preog O
10

9aKo1dwig 1030 pezroyny

Y0'8P0°‘cTS VIOT/E1/90  :pdje( sjudmied 1oj [ejo], puetn
0 sjuRwAR paIe) }paL)
vO'8PO°CIS St SIUB.LIBAA

10181301 JuswAed oy uo pajsy| st pazuoyne o sjuswled Sumof[oy oy Yuwieg amyeusig pazuoyny o Jod sy

PHISI( [00YIS UOLU() UOSIBD I}  :dwWeN] JOLISI(]

JIPIQ yudWARJ JILISI(J [00YIS



sarypuadxy

0s'L6$ 3unesadQ pue sa01A108 1410 S30INOSY PIOLISAI() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  18L0%¥1 - Ad

samypuadxyg
0¢268 3unesd( pue sa1a1g 10410 $20J10S3Y PIJOLISAIUN) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  I8L0+1 - Ad

samypuadxg
0<L6% Buneiad( pue s301A128 JoYI0 $30In0SY PAIOLISIIUN 000-000085-009£-0000-0-0000-0010  T8L0¥T - Ad
T'S09% siredoy] pue sasea ‘sppjuay Se0IN0SY PAJOLISAIU) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  [8LOYI - Ad MA¥HS AHHOW HOAL-ILINA 9401 01959%¢1
wsoces Hudwied Jo Junowmy [0,
L8OLTS 0010 :JoquinN punj 10 2101,
9v°001% sanddng pue sproleN 100y Juie 1ofepy 23 SutouQ 000-0000£#-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  08L0FT - Ad
1¥°0L1$ sonddng pue ey $90IN0SIY P3IOLISAI() 000-0000£7-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  08L0O¥I - Ad ATddNS NOITIVAdIWN 1611 60959t7 1
9L°87% JudwAeg Jo JUNOWY [€10 ],
9L'8TS 0010 :ldqunn punjg o] [B10],
9L'8T§ $[00y2S AunoDym 1oenU0) $30JN0SOY PAROLISAIUN 000-¥0008S-00LL-0000-0-0000-0010  16L0%T - Ad ¥YONQH A0 HIMAO0 OO SONIM L 8095941

Cetres udwARg Jo JUNOWY [Bl0,
91'671°c$ 00%1 :12qunN punj 0] [e10],
91'HS8°CS steday pue sasear ‘SpEINaYy $a0INOSIY PIILISIIUN 000-00009$-0018-0000-0-0000-00¥1  68L0¥1 - Ad
00°sLc$ steday pue sasear] ‘S[eIuoy S80.INOSNY P3JILHSAIUN 000-00009$-0018-0000-0-0000-00%T  68L0VI - Ad (VANOD DRIIOATA LYACTIO 8401 L09S9VT1
roozss HudwAeg Jo Junoury [e3oq,
L1°00T$ 0010 :1equInNN puny 10 [e)0],
L1°007$ seD SO0INOSYY P3IOLISIIUY 000-010055-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  6LLOVT - Ad HHL ‘ANVAANOD SVD  1€€ 90959¢71
00°0¢S U:o:-%&nm Jojunoury [eszo],
00°0v$ 0010 :IoqUIMN punj Jog [e10],
uoneyustsfduy

00°07$ SIOUIRIUOD) PUB [2ARI], SPIEpUR]S 2100) UOWIWO)) 000-0000TS-000T-0TT1-0-SOFL-0010  8LLOVI - Ad NAH J0 FOIII0 ‘0D ONSTId  6SL §0959%C1
0wws JuImAe JO JUNOWY [BI0,
00'TLS 0010 -IPquinN punyg 10 2101,

sarmyipuadxg
00°TLS Suneied( pue SVIALG YO *poy Jure J0felN % SuroSuQ) 000-00008$-0118-0000-0-0§18-0010  06L0¥1 - Ad AYOILVIOGVIATIVAVITAA 06 $0959T1
g Tes JuawAe g Jo Junowy [elo ],

ER4x) 0010 PquInN pung 104 [I0L

sainypuadxy
0¢'zes Bunie1ado pue s301AI5G 1RO $30IN0SIY PAIOLNSIIU() 000-00008S-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  88LOVI - Ad  901Alg Hoddng AojeA [enus) 886 £0959tT1
b0'SI1TS Judwied Jo junowy [ejof,
Y0 SITS 0010 -oquinpN pun, 10 [810],

sarnyrpuadxg
TEL01S 3unesadQ pue sa01A10S 10410 5201108 PAJOLISaIUf) 000-000085-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  LLLOVT - Ad

sarmypuadxg
L0 3uneiadQ pue sa1A18g JogI0) $20I00S3Y PIJOLISIIUNY 000-000085-008-0000-0-0000-0010  LLLOYT - Ad JIAYAS INYOJIINN RAVIAVIY  +1 20959¥T1

junowy 10[q0 20IN0SAY IS-90 - NA-0D-Ad -4 - ad ON 20U2IJOY QWBN IOPUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON JUSWNOO(]

INDET0S:E 7102/61/9

¢Jo | 98eyg

YI0T/CT/90 ‘pare( sruswmiked 1oy
1918133y Judwife  [RIDIIWILO))

J9LIISI [00YIS UOIU[} HOSIED) I ST



H

£1'TSH98 Suamdeg jo junowy fejoy,
€1'TSH9% 00SZ :I0qUInN pun, 104 [eJo .
85°5€0°9% samypuadxy predaig S30IN0S3Y PAJOLSAIU() 000-000£€6-0000-0000-0-0000-00ST  L8LOVE - Ad
§6°911S samipuadxy predoig $30IN0SSY PaOLISAIUN 000-000£€6-0000-0000-0-0000-00ST  L8LOFT - Ad JINVE SNOIZ  LT8 91969+T1
16SS JudwAe g Jo JunowWy [v)o],
ST'165% 0010 :Joquny puny 104 feloy,
ST'165% saddng pue sjeLajeiy $30IN0S3Y PAIOLISAIUN 000-0000€#-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  98L0¥T - Ad 44O % TOOHOS ISHMHLNOS  9€8 S19594T1
000518 “a—_thanm JOo junowry [ejo,
00°051$ 0060 ‘doqunp punj 104 [BIO.L
samypuadxyg
00°051$ BunjeiadQ pue sa1AIRS 2P0 SI0INOSAY PIRLISIIUN 000-000085-0001-0T11-0-0000-0060  S8LO¥I - Ad  OTISAVMHLVA TOOHDS .68 v1989vTt
616578 Judwfed o Junowy [elo,
61'65T$ 0010 :JdqumN punyj 10, [210],
10°s818 sanddng spuno1n o0y Jurepy 1ofep % Sutosug 000-€100€5-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥8LOVL - Ad
04°8¢€$ saiddng spunoiny oy ‘Jurey Jofejy 2 SuiosuQ 000-€100€4-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥8L0vE - Ad
87 SEs sanddng spunosn ooy ‘Jurepy sofepy 2 SwoSuQ 000-€100£%-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  ¥8L0¥1 - Ad ONI SO¥E ZANDNAOY 01 £1959%¢1
00°961% 8:«:—%@@ Jo junoury fe1oy,
00961 0010 ‘equiny pung o [e10]
00961$ 2801504 - SuOHESIUNWIO,) $301n0SY PAOLNSAI() 000-0£0065-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  €8L0¥T - Ad YAMO ASVHOUN  L611 T1959vT]
YQIES JUIWAE JO JUNOWY [8)0],
S0'81€$ 00€T :10quINN puny 10] [e10],
S081€S POOJ  sweiz01d [00YS - UONLINN PlIYD 000-0000L#-002€-0000-0-01€S-00€T ~ T8LOYI - Ad ISA004 A¥IVA SYADNAOMd 897 11959+21
T6'T60'LS udwfed jo junowy [ejo,
T6'760°1$ 0010 19NN pun 10 [e10],
samypuadxg
0$°L6$ guipesadQ pue sa01A10g 10T30) $30INOSIY PaROLSAIU() 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  18L0¥T - Ad
sarpuadxyy
05L6% aunesadg pue s901A10g 19Y30 S30.INOSOY PAJILISIUN 000-00008¢-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  18L0+1 - Ad MAYIS ZTEOW HOAI-LLIOW  9%01 01959¥Z1
junowy 192{90 90IN0SY IS-90 -NJI- 00 -Ad - T4 - Q@ ON 90UAIIY QWEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWNIO(]

dET0S T ¥10T/61/9

€ Jo 7 98eg

PI0T/€1/90 :PAe( SyuduIAe f 10,4
1938133y Juowife  [BIIWWIO))

JOLISIQ [00YIS UOIU(} UOSIB) Y ]



PO'8PO‘ET $ ‘[B10 puery)

!

ISIUIWARJ JO # [¥IO

r0'8Y0°CTS ST 'SpudmARJ JO # [RIO
€1 TSy 98
91'621°¢S
S0'81¢S
00°0S1$
0L'866°C$
w0,

00s¢
00v1
00€l
0060
0010

puny

PLOSI(] [00YDS wotu() Wosae) I 8] :ILISI(

NAET08:1
[Jo [ a8eq

Y10T/61/9

PTOT/E1/90 :P3e( SHudmAR] 10
19)S133Y Judwife [BIDIIWIWIO))




18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page ! of |

Dated 06/13/2014 6/24/2014 3:53:27PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12465602 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $215.04
12465603 988 Central Valley Support Service $32.50
12465604 90 DELLAVALLE LABORATORY INC $72.00
12465605 759 FRESNO CO. OFFICE OF EDUCATION $40.00
12465606 331 THE GAS COMPANY $200.17
12465607 1048 GILBERT ELECTRIC COMPANY $3,129.16
12465608 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $28.76
12465609 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $270.87
12465610 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,092.92
12465611 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $318.05
12465612 1197 PURCHASE POWER $196.00
12465613 1045 RODRIGUEZ BROS INC $259.19
12465614 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12465615 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $591.25
12465616 827 ZIONS BANK $6,452.13
Total Amount of All Warrants: $13,048.04



Grand Total F¢ 1l Districts: $13,048.04



00°0S1$

0060 pung Ioy TejloL

00°0STS 0000 SoInossy I03 TR3IOL
00°06Ts $90IN0SeY PoIDTIISSIUN 0000
pung sTOoyds I93Ieyd 0060
0L°866'2$ 00T0 Pund o3 Te3oL
G99 IEVS 0GT8 ®panosey I03F Te30L
00°ZLs ‘300Y¥ "juteR xolel » Hutobug 0518
0L 8€$ *3100Y "3uTeR xolel % Hutobug 0ST8
8% S¢S "3D0Y *juTen Iolel 3 Hutobup 0518
10°G8Ts T300Y r3juteq oler ® butobuo 0S18
97 00Ts *300Y¥ -juten Jolew ® burtobup 0GT18
00°07S SOPL Soanosey I0F TeIOL
00°0¥%$ uoTiejuswoTdUl SPIPPUR]S SI0) UOUMIOD SOFL
S0°LzS'z$ 0000 ®0Inosay I0F TBIOL
06°L6S §90IN0S3Y Po30TIZSaIun 0000
S°L6S §82IN0SaY Pe10TIISaIUN 0000
05°L63 SeDINOSaY pPaloTIlsaIun 0000
05°L6% §90IN0S8Y Po3OTIISSIUN 0000
05°L6S S80IN0ssy pPel1O0TI3saIuf 0000
Zr 5098 §80IN0Sssy Po310TIISaIUN 0000
TP 0LTS S90INO0SsSaY pel1dTIISaIUN 0000
9L°8CS §80IN0SSY PL3ILvTIISIIUN 0000
G 1658 $201IN0S9Y P93IDTIISDIUN 0000
L17002Zs §901N0say pe3dTIIS|IUN 0000
06 zes §90IN0SsY pa3dTaIsaIuUN 0000
ZSTLOTS S9DINOSDY pPel3dTI3ssaun 0000
ZSTLOTS S90IN0OSsY pPeldTIlIsaIuUn 0000
00°961% $90IN0S9Y pPeloTIISSIUN 0000
pung TeIsus)  00T0
1OLYSI(T [00YDS UOTU) UOSIB) 1Y 8T
Junoury svanosay pung 30TIISTQ
WdEZ:T5+¢ v102/7%2/9

z 30 1 abeg

@oanosay/pund Ag TTe3ISq



70 '8%70'€TS

81 3IDTIISTA 703 TeIOL

€1°257'9¢ 0092 Puni Io3 Telof
€1°2S7'9¢ 0000 SoInossy Io3 Tej0f
GSOTPS S9DINOSSY Pa30TIISDIUN 0000
8G6°G€0‘9¢ §ODIN0S9Y P92310TI3ISaIUN 0000
puni seTj3TTToRjTR3TdRD 00G¢
9T'62T'€ES 00T Puni Io3 Te3lof
9T°62T €S 0000 ®PINOSSY I0I Te30L
00°6LZS S90INOSdY PelOoTIISaIUn 0000
9T " 7587°2¢ S9D0INO0SSY P2I0TIISDIUN 0000
pung SOUBUSIUTBRN paIislsa( 00%T
G0 8T€ES 00€T Pung I0F Te3lOf
G0 8TES 0TES S0INossy 10 TeIOL
S0°81€s swerboig TOOUDS - UOTITIANN PTTYD 0TES
pung etisjsjyed 00€T
JLISIJ [00YdS uolu) uosme) Uy 8T
JUNOUry Poanossy pung JO0TIASTQ
WdEZ TG+ ¢ vtoc/ve/9

Z 3O 7z obeg

soanosay/pung Ag TTE3=Q



¥0"8%0‘€TS Tej0lL puean

Junouy 20IN0sS9|/Yy pung 3IOTIZISTJ

WdEZ TG ¢ 7102/%2/9
1 10 T sbeg ooanosay/pung Kg TTE3I=d



740 798y

"sjuawded jo uonnqusip 03 aorid OO 0 pauingaa 3q Jsnw 19pIo SIY.L

Aaeq .\Am_

[eaoiddy pue uoneurwexy 4O

e

(z€92¥ D) uonezLIOYINE S1BqUAW pieoq jo Auofeuws B oARY ISIW ‘USSOYD SI uondo s1y1 J 4

« SIOQUIB]A| pieog

10
- R N 9aK0]dwg /10010 pazLIoyINy
- &‘\\M\\ ,V,\w\ MK ’ A\\ .
e \ Vi \\
6€'PT1°0¢S PL0T/81/90  :paje( sjuswied 10) [£}O], puB.Ls)
0 sjudwAeq pIe) Npaid)
6€F11°9¢S I SJUBLIBAN

10181321 Juswked oYy uo pejsi| se pazioyine aie sjudwked SuImo[|oy a3 ‘Nulied ainjeudig pazLoyny ay Jad sy

LISI [00YDS UOLU() UOSIBD WY  :SWEBN JOLISI(]

IIPIQ JUIWAR J JILIISI(] [00YI]



18 Kit Carson Union School District Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 06/18/2014 6/24/2014 3:53:03PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12465991 888 AECOM WATER $36,114.39

Total Amount of All Warrants: $36,114.39



Grand Total Fo 1l Districts: $36,114.39



6E " VIT'9€$ 8T 3IDOTIISTQ I0F TeIOL

6€°VTIT'9€$ 0007 pung 1oz Te3lOL
6€E"VIT'9€S 0000 Sdanosey I0J Te3IOL
6E"FIT9¢€S S90IN0ssY pe3oTI}saaun 0000
AeTino Te3Tde) - saxsssy TeToadg 000%
JOLISI [00YdS uotu uosie) Uy 87
Junoury 20INOS9Y pung 30TIISTQ

WALTTESE  §T0C/%2/9
T Jo [ =beq

odoanosay /pungd Ag TTE3SQ



6E"VTT'9€$ Telol pueas

JuUnoury ooInosay pung IO0TIISTQ

WdLT:EGE v102/%2/9
T Jo T 2beg o@oanosay/pung &g Tre3zaq



—_———

o€l —.Omw U:uE\ﬂﬁ.‘m— Jojunouwy [elo]

6EY11°9¢S 000 1oqunN pung 104 [e10],
sainypuadxyg
6€Y11°9¢$ suneladQ pue saoialag JayiQ) S30INOSIY PAjOLIsaIUf) 780-00008S-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  T6LOYI - Ad YILYM WODHY 338 166591C1
junowy 192{q0 30IN0SNY IS-90 -Nd- 0D -Ad-9¥-Ad ON 90UR19JoY QWEBN I0pUd A ON JOPUSA  ON JUdWIND0(]
NAITEC:E ¥10T/¥T/9 PLOZ/ST/90 ‘Pared waﬁos\m&m 104
40 | 988y JI)SISY Judwike [eRJWWO)

JLSI(] [00YIS UOTUN UOSIED) WY 8]



6EFIT9E § ‘[e10], puesn [ SIUdWARJ JO # [vI0]

6€FII9€S I :SjuaWAR JO # [BIO
6SVITOCS 0007
(810, punyj
PLISI(T [00YIS UOTU() UOSAE) IIY Q] LS
WAIZESE 1102/h2/9 PI0Z/81/90 :pare( SHudwAeg oy

1 Jo | 93eg J9)S139Y Judwie J [RIDIIWWO))




€ J0 ¢ a3eq

‘spusuifed yo uonnqrysip 0y aoud FOI[ 03 pautnjau 3q JSnW IIPIO SIY L,

aeq Ag

[eaosddy pue uoneurwrexg 400

areq

(z€92k OF) uonezLIOYNE SIOqUISWI pieoq jo Aofew & oAy Isnur ‘uasoyd st uondo sty I %

 SIOQUISIA] pIeog

10

93kojdwig /100130 pazLoyiny

8EPSH'SLIS P10T/0T/90  :pdje( siudwAe 10§ €10 pueln)
STT0LS € sjudwled pae)) 1pas)
ET'TSLYLIS 121 SIURLIBAA

10181381 Juswiked oY) uo pajsi| se pazuoyine are spuswed Suimoljoy oy “nunied aumeudig pazuoymy o Jod sy

PLIISIQ [00YIS UOLU[) UOSIBD MY  :OWEBN 1OLISI(]

JIPIQ JUdWARJ JILISI(] [00YIS



Ae1ino Te3lTde) - oaxessy Terosdg 000%

SLUEVS 00€T PUNg I03 Te3OL
GL'EVS 0TES ©0INOSSY 103 TelOoL
00°g€s sweibord TOOYDS - UOTITIFNN PTTYD 0T€ES
08°¢s sweiboad ToOYOdS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0Tes
$6°Ss sweIboid TOOYDS - UOTITAION PTTUD 0T€ES
pung etasisjye) 00€T
76 °0C1$ 0060 Pung I03y Te30m
760218 0000 SoInossy 103 Te3or
76 0C1s $90IN0SaY PeIDTIISDIUN 0000
pung s1ooysg Is3Ieyp 0060
v6°60L°TTS 00T0 PUnd o3 T230L
Z¢0°10€S 00T ®oanossy I0F T30
09°882Zs Ax93307 o3eag 00TT
ARNAR Az93307 ®3e3g 00TT
26807 T1S 0000 ®0INOssy I0I TeIOL
76021 Se0INOsSey pPeldoTIlsaIun 0000
8CL8TS S90IN0SDY pP8310TIISaIUN 0000
LOT€97S $80IN0S8Y paldoTIIsoIUN 0000
€9°0C1s §20IN0SsaY Pa31DTIYSDIUN 0000
€1°90Ts S9DIN0SDY PSIDTIISaIUN 0000
LT 9€ELS S9DINOS3Y POIDTIISaIUN 0000
99°818s §90IN0S9Y P9{IDTIISSIUN 0000
S 9CTs $80IN0S8Y peldTIISSIUN 0000
00°06LS S9DINOSDY POIDTIISSIUN 0000
99°28T$ S8DINOSsY Pa3OTIISaIUN 0000
00°G6L9s S90IN0SDY POIDTIISaIUf 0000
ZSTL0TS S9DINOSDY PeI0TIISDIUN 0000
ZZ vI0°LS $9DINOSaY pPa3oTIlS|IUN 0000
puni texsusy 0010
10LISI( [00YDS Uolu() uosie) 1y 81
Junoury aoanossy pung
WdT€:2G5:¢ v1oz/ve/9

Z 3o 1 sbeg

soanosay/pung Ag TTe3=q



8E€ VSV 'GLIS
GL'6LG'E9TS

GL'6LS'E9TS

8T 3IOTIISTA I0F Te3I0T
0007 pungd a03 TelorL

0000 ®oInosay I0I Te3oL

SL'6LG'E€9TS S90IN0SSY Pej3oTIISSIUN 0000
AeTing Te3Tde) - sagessy Tetoadg 000%
JOLISI(T [00YDS oI uosie) 1wy 87
Junoury 20aINnossy pung 3O0TIISTA

WAdT€:2Z6+:¢ v102/%2/9
¢ 3o 7z abeg

ooanosay/pungd g TTe3lSq



8€ 7SV SGLIS T®30L pueId

Junoury @oInossy pung 3O0TIISTA

WATE:ZG:¢ P02/ ve/9
T Fo0 1 8sbeg ooanossy/pung Ag TTR3ISQ



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Dated 06/20/2014

Page 1 of 1
6/24/2014 3:52:51PM

Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12466177 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $107.52
12466178 798 ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES $675.00
12466179 20 AT&T $182.56
12466180 1187 CSM CONSULTING $750.00
12466181 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $288.60
12466182 1205 HPS MECHANICAL INC $163,579.75
12466183 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $187.38
12466184 1217 PARENTS OF JULIAN TREVINO $5.95
12466185 1215 PARENTS OF MARSHALL KLING $2.80
12466186 1216 PARENTS OF RAUL MEDINA $35.00
12466187 858 PITNEY BOWES INC. $126.54
12466188 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,554.93
12466189 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $7,014.22
12466190 1136 US BANK $241.88

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$174,752.13



Grand Total Fo 1l Districts: $174,752.13



J

$S9ZIS JudwARJ JO JUNowry [¥10],
7$9T1$ 0010 H2qunN puny 104 [810],
yeoeis sueday pue sasea “seIuoy $301n0SY PAALNSOIN) 000-00009$-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010 9080+ - Ad ‘ONI SHMOg AANLId 88 L8199+T1
wses HUIWARJ JO JUNOWY [BJO [
00°5¢S 00€1 IPquinN punyg Jo, [B10],
00°5¢$ SOIBS SAVIAIRG POO  sureI3oly (00U - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-00v£98-0000-0000-0-01€$-00€T ~ $080FI - Ad VNIAIW INVY 40 SINAUVd 9171 98199+t
s udwAe g Jo Junowy [0,
08'C% 00€1 HoquINN pun,j 104 [@10],
087§ SA[BS SAOIALRS POO]  SweiZ01q [00YOS - UCHLINN PIIYD 000-00%£98-0000-0000-0-01£S-00€1  €080%1 Ad A TIVHSYVIA 40 SINAYVd  SITI £8199¥C1
$6'SS Huauike g Jo Junowy |viog,
€6'¢% 00€1 HequinN punyg 104 [B10],
$6€S SAIES $AIAIRS POOT  surer501q [00YIS - UOHLINN PIIYD) 000-00¥£98-0000-0000-0-01€S-00€ L TOSO¥T - Ad NIAHUL NVIINL A0 SINTYVA  L1TI #8199vCI
ScI81S uowAed Jo Junowy B30,
< L8IS 0010 oquny pung 104 [e10],
samupuadxyg
8C'L8IS BulEIRdQ puR SI0IALRS 18YI0 SOOIN0SY PaIoLIIsAIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £6L0b1 Ad MAYIS ITIEON HOALILTINN - 9901 £8199%C1
SL6LS €IS Hudwe  Jo Junowy [ejo L
SL'6LS LS 0001 JequnN punyg 10, [B10 ],
sainjpuadxy
SLOLSE91S SunesadQ pue s9IALRS YO SIDIMNOSNY pAAdLIsIuN ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  S6L0T1 Ad ONITVOINVHOTIN SdH  S0T1 8199+
098828 JudwAe Jo Junowy (o,
09'887% 0010 :12qunN pun. 10, [e10],
09°'88¢$ satdo ) juawenISy souruduR ISEHIVS BN 000-£0009-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 00801 Ad NAANVTIOVT1IA  L60t 18199vC1
00°0s.8s Judwied jo junowy |jox
00°0SLS 0010 :2quinN punj 10, [e10],
sarnpuadxy
00°0SL$ suneidQ pue sao1AIag BYIO $32IN0SIY PajoLsaluf 000-000085-00TL-0000-0-0000-0010  96L0t [ Ad DNILTNSNOD WSO 811 08199%C1
0sz8Is Juowided Jo Junowy jejo.
9¢T81S 0010 :IdqUNN punyg joj [elo],
TT81% auoydaja, - SuoHesIUNWIWO.) S30IN0SIY PAOLISAIUN 000-01006£-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  66L0%1 Ad L®LV 0t 6L199¥T1
00°SL9S JudwAed Jo Junowry [vo ],
00°€L99 0010 :IoquinN puny 104 [®10],
saanpuadxg
00°5L9% SuneladQ) pue sa01A19G 13110 SI2UN0SAY PIOLNSAIUNY 000-000085-08€L-0000-0-0000-0010 80801 Ad IS NOLLVNTVA ddLVIDOSSY 86L 8L199tT 1
TSLOIS Huawded jo Junowy [elo],
S'LOTS 0010 HequinN pun.j 104 [B10],
sarrpuadxy
TSLOTS SuneiadQ pue s01A195 19110 S321N0SAY PajoLAsaIUf 000-00008£-00Z8-0000-0-0000-0010  L6L0OY] Ad JIAUIS WIHOAIND MRAVINVIY Pl LL199FTI
junowy 122090 A2IN0SNY

9S-CS € vI10T/HT/9

¢ Jo [ a8e(d

IS-9dO -Nd-0OD-Ad-TI-ad

$107/07/90 :pAre( syudwied 104
1938133y Judwie J [BIDIWWIO)

ON Q0U21JY

QWEN I0pPUdA  ON JOpPURA  ON JUSWNIO(]

121381 [00YdS UOIU) U0sIB) NY §]



l

19018 JUdWAR JO JUNowy [0},
£1'901$ 0010 ‘1PqunN pung 10, (210,
£19019 sireday pue saseaT ‘speiudy SIDIN0SIY pajoLisatur) 000-00009£-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010 10801 - Ad YL AVITAad 201! 111200%1
0L°€8S$ ;Judwied Jo Junowy [ejo,
0L°€8S$ 0010 quinN pun. 104 [e10],
LO'€9FS saijddng pue s[eroiey SI0IN0SY PardLsaIuf) 000-0000€+-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  86L0%1 - Ad
£9°0CIS saljddng pue sjeLerepy SO2INOSY PdLSAIUN) 000-0000€+-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  86L0¥1 - Ad ONI H¥NOS NVATD s 011L00%1
wus uawied Jo Junowy [epo],
TS 0010 :I9quinpN puny 104 [@10],
wTLs saljddng pue s K1ano ae1g 000-0000€+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  S080%1 - Ad .SAS SSANISNEI SOINOULTVD €601 601L00%1
881+ ‘Juawieg jo junomy ejo],
6’ 0TI$ 0060 :quinN pun. 10, [210],
¥60T1S $1d07)-1UAUIAIBY HOUBUIUIEIN $901M0SY PARLSAIUN 000-500095-0001-01 11-0-0000-0060 ~ 6080¥1 - Ad JNVE SN 9€l 06199¥T1
¥6'0T1$ 0010 JoquinN pun, 10 210,

50C1$ $21d0)-JUIIBY S0URUSIUIBIA $90IN0S3Y pajoLsauf) 000-600095-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  6080%1 - Ad JINVE SO 9¢ld 06199¥C1
CTPIOLS Juawied jo Junowy gjog,
TrI0LS 0010 HequinN pung o, [e10],
CrioLs Apornospg $30IN0SIY PajdLIsaIun 000-0T00$5-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥6L0¥1 - Ad 0D NOSIA4d 4I'TvD OS 0ge 68199¥C1
£6'FSS 1S Judwhey Jo Junowry g0,
C6'vSS 1S 0010 JquinN pun, 104 [e10],

fenyg
99°818$ [asa1cj/autjosen- jddng 7 ey SIVINOSIY PAjoLIsaIuf) 000-0100€¥-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  LO8OFT - Ad
LTYELS satddng pue seriagejy $00IN0SY PARLISaLLN 000-0000£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010 L0801 - Ad ‘00O H0Y <87 88199¢T1
unowry 192[q0 90IN0STY IS- €90 - Nd- 0D -Ad - T - dd ON 20U319J9Y SUIBN JOPUD A ON JOPUDA  ON 1USWINOO(]

INd9S:ZS:€ ¥10T/4T/9
€Jo g 98y

$10T/07/90 :pdre( syudweJ 10
1918139y Judw R J [BIDIdWWO))

PLISIF [00YIS UOIU() uoste) 313 §|



8EPSH'SLT § ‘[®0] puern LT SIUQWARJ JO # [B)O],

8EPSH'SLIS LT :sjudwihed Jo #[ejo]
CL'6LS'E91$ 000¥%
SLEVS 00¢1
v6'0TILS 0060
76'60L°11$ 0010
[ejoL, puny
PLYSI(] [00YIS UOTU() UOSAR) IIS] Q]  :IOLIISI(L
INd9S:ZSIE  $102/bT/9 YI0T/07/90 :p3je(] SIUdWAR] 10

1 Jo | ey 1938133y Juowi e J [RIIdWWO))




18 Kit Carson Union School District

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 06/20/2014

Page | of |
6/24/2014 3:52:46PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14007109 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $12.42
14007110 524 CLEAN SOURCE INC $583.70
14007111 1102 DELRAY TIRE $106.13

$702.25

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



Grand Total F¢ 1l Districts: $702.25



18 Kit Carson Union Schoo” Distr Fund Totals

For Payments Due By 6/20/2014

General Fund Amount
0100 $11,709.94
Charter Schools Fund Amount
0900 $120.94
Cafeteria Fund Amount
1300 $43.75
Special Reserve - Capital Outlay Amount
4000 $163,579.75

Page 1 of 1
6/19/2014 1:44:27PM



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: July 9,2014
FOR: ( X ) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information

(X ) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.

Purpose:
To approve the following request as presented.

Request to Attend Kit Carson School

Code Last Name First Name Recommendation
1415-1-48 Consideration for approval
1415-8-49 Consideration for approval

1415-3-50 Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 10, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet

) Information

For: (
( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the utilization of the Deferred Maintenance Funds

Purpose:
Deferred Maintenance funds are to be used for the upkeep of school facilities. Current needs include
rebuilding the front parking lot

Fiscal Impact:
$86,873.98

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



007001 86°CL8°001$ 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 86°€L8°901$ 0006 - 0001 xsxxx
00°001 86°€L8°05% 00°0% 00°0 0009 00°0% 86°€L8°9S$ SIBIOL 0006 2
00°001 86°CL8°9SS 00°0% 00°0 00°0$ 0009 86°€L8°9S$ SIEIOL
0001 86'€L8°96$ 0008 000 00°0% 00°0$ 86°€L8°9S$ 000-1¥08L6-0000-0000-0-0000-00t |
Treday ssnIoe, Joj pausissy  [$(8.6
00°001 00°000°05$ 00°08 000 00703 00°0% 00°000°0S$ 000S - 0001 ssxx
00001 00°000°05$ 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°05$ SIBIOL D00S s
00001 00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000°0S$ SieoL
007001 00°000°05$ 00°0% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°0S$ 000-000095-0018-0000-0-0000-00%1
SITEdaY pue SISBR] 'S[BIUdY  (0009S
00001 86°€L8°901% 00°0% 00°0 00°0% 00'0$ 86°€L8°901$ duejeq SUIUUIZIY 3 JWOIU [BIO], s
007001 00°000°0T$ 00°0$ 000 00°0% 00'0% 00°000°0Z$ SIBIOL D008 xasex
0000L  00°000°0C$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ SIEI0L
00001 00°000°0C$ 00°0% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0Z$ 000-001608-0000-0000-0-0000-00t
SIQJSURL, JIWIT] SNUSASY/AADT 001608
n0°001 86°€L8°98% 00°0% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 86'€L8°98$ soueeq Suruuidag paysnlpy [er0], rax
v0'001 86'€L8°98% 00°0% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 86°€L8°08% 000-0016L6-0000-0000-0-0000-00% [
° oueRg pataqunoug g de(q O Ted X JU2LINYD) SuIo M IS—-- HONA--—-OD-A---TY-—-Ad
palaquinoudup)

WVSSILY6 $10T/0€/9
TJo | 93eq

papuadxyg

S10Z/0€/9 DIk $107/1/L WOL]
110day 198png

pun,{ 95UBUSUIRIA PaLIgjo 00F] :pun,

[e9]s Aq paisanbay]

S10T :1Ba A [B0SIy
JOLOSI(T [0OYDS UOTU[ UOSIBY) I3 §]



000 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ pajeusisopun) :[e10],
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 86°€L8°9G$ (68L6 - O¥L6) pareusisaq :[e10],
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (61L6 -01L6) SoAISY :[eI10]
ooueeq Suipug o siuouodwo))
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 86°€L8°9S$ (06L6) aoue[eq pung patewnisyg :jejo],
000 00°0$ 00'0$ 86'€L8°98$ oouejed Furuuwidag :[e1o],
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0€%) ddueeg punyj ul (3seaIdI(])/A58IIIUY JON [BI0],
0001 00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0S$ 000L - 0001 :[e10],
00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $as) Suroueur,/08INQ 19YI0 0L ([BI0L
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ AeninQ ende) 0009 :jeroL
00001  00°000°0S$ 00°0% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0S$ 000S - 0001 :[e10],
00001  00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0S$ 000S - 000 :[e10],
00°001  00°000°0S$ 00°0$ 00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0S$ I9YIQ 29 SIIAIDS 00S :[BI0],
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sarfddng 29 syoog 000t w10
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000€ - 0001 :[®10],
00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s;yauag 000€ ([eI0],
000 000$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ P3YISse[) 000T :[e10],
000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Pa1BdYIIRD) 000 :[BI0],
sarmipuadxyg
n0°001  00°000°0Z$ 00°0$ 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0T$ SINUBAY (0008 :[I0L
SONUDAY
g douejeqg pa1squinouyg g e 0] 183X juaun)) SUINIO A
pataqunouaun papuadxyy

O 53 o PapnIouy 52 oG s oS0 o 10 S3pnios s S SN

SUEUAINILIA PILINNIQ 00p1 :puny

AYVIWINNS NN
INVSS:LY:6 +102/0€/9 S10T/0€/9 WIq) $10T/1/L WOLY [eas £q porsanboy
T30 7 9%y ahonom 193png S10T HBIA [BOSL]

10LISI(Y [00YDS UOLU() UOSIED) I 8




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 9, 2014
For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet

For: () Information
( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the renewal invoice between Renaissance Learning, Inc. and Kit Carson Union School

District

Purpose:
This is the annual service for the Accelerated Reader Program.

Fiscal Impact:
$4,067.00

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



POCRE

PO Box 8036, Wis. Rapids, Wi 54495-8036 - Phone:(800) 338-4204 Fax: (877) 280-7642 Federal I.D. 39-1559474

Kit Carson Elementary School - 705131
9895 7th Ave

Hanford, CA 93230-8802

Contact: Stacey Unruh - (559) 582-2843
Email: sunruh@kings.k12.ca.us

NING

Quote #: 1137497

Reference ID: 11426455
Created: 11/26/2013

Quote Summary School Count : 1
Product & Services Total $4,067.00

Shipping and Processing $0.00

Sales Tax $0.00

-Grand Total $4,067.00

To place an order, please submit your organization’s required purchase order with reference to quote
number 1137497. An invoice will be sent upon receipt of your purchase order. Payment is due net 30
days from the invoice date. If your organization does not require a purchase order, please contact
our order services team at 877-444-3172 for assistance with placing your order.

Mail: PO Box 8036, Wis. Rapids, WI 54495-8036
Fax: (877)280-7642
Email: electronicorders@renlearn.com

If changes are necessary, or additional information is required, please contact your account
executive(s) Tom LaComb at (877)988-8043 or Bill Peterson at (866)560-3913, Thank You.

This quote is valid for 30 days. All quotes and orders are subject to availability of merchandise. Alterations to this quote will not be honored without
Renaissance Learning approval. Please note: Any pricing or discount indicated is subject to change with alterations to the quote. Tax has been
estimated and is subject to change without notice. Unless you provide Renaissance Learning with a valid and correct tax exemption certificate applicable
to your purchase of product and the product ship-to location, you are responsible for sales and other taxes associated with this order.

Renaissance Place is an advanced, web-based, software system. Renaissance Learning personnel are available to assist with each step of the detailed
implementation to help you realize the multiple benefits that Renaissance Place provides. To ensure a successful implementation, please allow 30 to 90

days for the remote installation and setup.

Quote Detail by School with Dates Group Discounts

Page 1 of 2



A ; 01
EARN l NG Quote #: 1137497

A ; R

A
B R Al & PR

PO Box 8036, Wis. Rapids, Wl 54495-8036 - Phone:(800) 338-4204 Fax:(877) 280-7642 Federal |.D. 39-1559474

Kit Carson Elementary School - 705131
Products & Services Quantity| - Unit Price Total
AR Enterprise Real Time Subscription Renewal 9/1/2014 - 8/31/2015 400 $5.50 $2,200.00
STAR Reading Enterprise Real Time Subscription Renewal 9/1/2014 - 8/31/2015 380 $3.60 $1,368.00
Annual All Product RP Hosting Fee Renewal 9/1/2014 - 8/31/2015 1 $499.00 $499.00

Kit Carson Elementary School Total , $4,067.00
Additional Comments:
This quote is only valid if Q1137212 is processed as an order first.

Page 2 of 2

Quote Detail by School with Dates Group Discounts




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 10, 2014
For: (X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Consider approving the proposal between Kit Carson Union School and Follett Software Company.

Purpose:
To upgrade our existing server based library management system to the web-based Destiny Resource
Management Service.

Fiscal Impact:
$1,349; the total annual licensing and maintenance cost per year is $700 after year one.

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



February 12, 2014

Stacey Unruh

Technology Coordinator

Kit Carson Union Elementary School
9895 7th Ave

Hanford, CA 93230

Dear Ms. Unruh:

Follett Software Company is pleased to present the enclosed Proposal to provide your
district with the Destiny® Resource Management Solution™, a centralized educational

resource management system.

Destiny® Resource Management Solution Suite

The Destiny resource management suite from Follett Software Company provides solutions
essential for schools and districts that want to be at the forefront of creating productive,
active learning environments—ensuring access to the right resources for students while
enabling the best management of digital and physical content, and assets.

Destiny is a complete web-based platform that helps schools and districts know where all of
their important educational resources are, from library books and textbooks to eBooks and
mobile devices. We provide tools uniquely suited for the K-12 market, helping districts track
and manage everything they buy. As new digital learning tools and teaching styles emerge,
Follett solutions can help ensure accessibility and accountability for ail resources,
empowering digital learning to directly impact student success.

Destiny can help districts make sure every student in every school has the right tools in the
right place at the right time to learn the way that fits them best — supporting teachers and
librarians in their efforts to create motivated, enthusiastic and successful learners.

Districts choose Destiny to help their students, librarians, teachers and administrators to
discover and connect with the changing digital world, and learn better ways to become

effective educators and leaders:

DISCOVER...
e Digital and print content you already own, and uncover content gaps.

e Tools that make educators more effective.
e New ways to engage students using technology.




CONNECT...
¢« Content and resources to academic standards.

o Users to information through seamless access to an integrated solution suite.
e Students’ needs with technology and processes relevant to the way each student

learns.

LEARN...
¢ Ways to support active learning outside the classroom.

e How to get more out of your investment in educational technology and content.

Destiny Library Manager™
Empowering Digital Learning to Directly Impact Student Success

Destiny Library Manager is built specifically to help K-12 libraries thrive in the ever-changing
education market. The leading library management software for K-12 schools and districts,
Destiny Library Manager is trusted by more than 50,000 customers to expand the vital role
of the school library in the digital learning age. With access to curated, educator-reviewed
digital content and integrated tools to help students and teachers find, share and use print,
digital and media resources, Destiny Library Manager makes the library not only more
efficient, but more effective at supporting active student learning, collaboration and
integration with classroom curriculum. Destiny Library Manager provides engaging tools for
students to find, share and use resources, and includes one of the first mobile apps for

school libraries.

Destiny Library Manager empowers students, librarians, teachers and administrators to
discover, connect and learn:

DISCOVER...
¢ Relevant resources through one-stop, unified searching.
« Digital and print resources that meet specific needs for your students and
teachers.
e How to take your library and learning mobile.
e \Ways to support reading and information literacy skills.

CONNECT...
e Students with content, anytime, anywhere.
e The library to the classroom.
o With tools to support collaboration between teachers and librarians.

LEARN...
o With differentiated content and tools for each student.
e How to reach beyond digital books to digital learning.
¢ Which content and resources your students use and need.
o How Destiny supports the expanding role of the librarian.



Supporting a Student-Focused Digital Learning Environment

At Follett Software Company, we partner with you as we navigate the digital world in which
students are already immersed. Destiny solutions integrate the technology, data and
resources to help your schools efficiently and cost-effectively track, manage and connect
with quality educational materials, ensuring accessibility and accountability.

Thank you for the opportunity to present Destiny as the solution to help empower digital
learning and contribute to the success of your district.

Sincerely,

Denise L. Chrisman

Inside Sales Consultant - Technology
Phone: 800-323-3397 Ext. 7455

Fax: 815-578-5455
dchrisman@Follett.com




Solution Overview

Follett Software Company’s Destiny Resource Management Solution will be specifically
tailored with applicable components, among which are implementation services, data
services, customized services, Digital Content Solutions, peripherals, additional training
services and/or post-implementation services.

Software

Destiny solutions provide the benefits of a browser-based system to manage resources
centrally.

Destiny Library Manager: Destiny Library Manager helps libraries work more efficiently by
seamlessly integrating circulation, cataloging, searching, reporting and library management
functions all through a single platform. This easy-to-use, intuitive software helps your library
become the central hub of learning and an information resource for the community. It will
showcase the librarian’s role as today’s go-to resources for technology literacy and reading

comprehension.

With the purchase of Destiny Library Manager, you receive Destiny Quest®, a student-
focused search interface designed to engage today’s digitally-native students with
broad-based integrated searching power and social networking components. Destiny
Quest fosters greater collaboration among students, teachers, media specialists and
parents; strengthens the library-classroom connection; and helps to improve information
literacy by providing technology tools to effectively search, manage, organize and
interpret vast amount of information from the district’s collection and across the Internet.
Access to Destiny Quest is included in the cost for Year 1; ongoing access is enabled by
subscribing to “Annual Licensing and Maintenance” for subsequent years. The Destiny
Quest mobile app is a subset of Destiny Quest in an app designed for use by students.
The Destiny Quest mobile app is available for free download from both Google Play and
the Apple App store (Destiny, operating system, and device compatibility requirements
are listed with the app.)

Implementation Services

Core to your Destiny Resource Management Solution is a suite of services to ensure a
successful implementation:

Project Management

Follett will provide project management services in accordance with industry standard
techniques. The Follett Project Manager is your district’s central point of contact during the
implementation of the Destiny Resource Management Solution, to guide and oversee the

entire implementation.
Your Project Manager focuses on the following objectives:

= Facilitation of all project planning activities
= Creation of a Project Plan that is developed and agreed to in writing by both you and

Follett
= Coordination of all internal resources to ensure that timelines and deadlines are met

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY « 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 4 of 14



* Successful completion of the project and written customer Acknowledgement of
Delivery of the Destiny Resource Management Solution

The Project Plan includes the following key activities:

Project Planning Questionnaires: At the beginning of your project, your Project
Manager will provide questionnaires to be filled out by your district staff. You will be
requested to fill out a questionnaire for each Destiny product, a questionnaire concerning
your servers and network, and a questionnaire concerning your Student Information
System. It is important to complete these and return them to your Project Manager prior
to the Project Planning Meeting in order to have the most efficient and productive
meeting, and for Follett to provide the guidance and recommendations appropriate for

your district.

Project Planning Meeting: This meeting will review responses from the Project
Planning Questionnaires and address any questions or concerns. The expected
outcome of this meeting is to develop the implementation, installation and training plan
and to ensure that proper expectations are set regarding project responsibilities and
schedule. For Asset Manager, Media Manager and Textbook Manager, implementations
consisting of 25 or more school locations have the option for the Project Planning
Meeting to be held on site.

System Setup Services

System Setup
System setup for the Follett Hosted Service provides your school with configured access to

your Destiny software via a Web site address (URL).

Bibliographic data that is processed by Follett will be imported into Destiny. If your data
extraction from your current system includes patron data, it will also be imported into
Destiny. In addition, if you can provide an export of patron data in CSV file format from your
Student Information System (SIS), Follett will import it into Destiny.

It is the customer’s responsibility to provide written verification of the Follett Hosted Service
Solution delivery immediately following the System Setup via the Acknowledgement of
Delivery document (AOD).

There are some services that Follett will not perform for your district:

= Follett will not install any hardware or software at your district or schools.
= Follett will not configure your networking infrastructure. Your entire district-networking
infrastructure must be up and running to support the service. This includes all routers

and Wide Area Network links.

No school visits are included within the scope of this Agreement. However, during the
System Setup the Follett implementation specialist will illustrate workstation configurations

that support Destiny.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY « 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 5 of 14



Technical Administrative Training

The Follett technical specialist will deliver a brief technical training for your district
technology staff. For the Follett Hosted Service, this training will focus on technical
administrative functions that you will want to understand, which does not include managing

a Destiny server since the server will be managed by Follett.

Your district can have up to twelve users at this training session. Attendees who participate
in this training will be authorized to contact Follett’s Technical Support hotline for help. Only
Follett-trained individuals are authorized to contact Follett's Technical Support line.
Additional attendees can be added at an additional cost.

Follett may utilize remote, Web-based conferencing tools to facilitate this training. If this
training is delivered with remote, Web-based conferencing tools, high-speed Internet
access is required. For best results, your district should select a quiet room with a quality

conference telephone.

Essentials Webinar for Library Manager
The Essentials Webinar for Library Manager offers live, instructor-led, Web-based training

that covers the essentials needed to get optimal use from Destiny Library Manager. The
session offers instruction on how to: navigate within the software, search the online catalog,
circulate materials, create notices and reports, set up loan periods and policies, add titles,
and use Destiny Quest. Customers may have up to a maximum of twelve (12) participants.
Attendees who participate in this training will be authorized to contact Follett’s toll-free

telephone technical support hotline for help.
Digital Content Solutions

Making Digital Content Work for You

Digital Content Solutions from Follett Software are critical tools for schools and districts who
want to be at the forefront of digital learning. Follett provides only the best content from the
top educational providers and gives you the tools to manage that content. This ensures that
all content is being used effectively to create active, personalized learning experiences for
students—and helps you discover the potential for learning that digital content provides.

Alliance Plus®

Alliance Plus offers 24/7 access to more than 9 million high-quality MARC records for
print materials. The database is continuously updated with new records, allowing your
district to quickly and easily keep your catalog up-to-date with local holdings as well as
improve search results for your users with the addition of reading and interest levels,
subject headings, summary and content notes, and review sources.

Alliance A/V District Solution

This Digital Content Solution provides librarians with to access over 725,000 Audio-
Visual MARC 21 bibliographic records over the Internet for original cataloging or
enhancing their existing database. Alliance A/V saves cataloging time and increases
collection access points for students and patrons.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY = 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 6 of 14



One Search™ Solution

One Search is a federated search tool that allows your students and staff to search
resources simultaneously with a single search, including content from paid and free
online research databases that may be available in your library (such as ProQuest,
EBSCO or Gale Group) and Destiny. By presenting a single, familiar interface for
searching these data sources, your students will find the information they need quickly
and effectively, and usage of your valuable research databases will be improved.

Reading Program Service Solution - AR/RC

Reading Program Service — AR/RC is a MARC-record enhancement service that is
offered both online, and through custom processing. The service adds reading
development information for programs such as Reading Counts!® and Accelerated
Reader® to the MARC records of a library collection. Updating your library collection
with reading program information allows students to search for leveled reading
program titles easily and efficiently, allowing more time to read and making your
reading program more effective. In addition to enhancing your MARC records, this
service also provides several reports to help you manage your collection and maximize
its usefulness.

Reading Program Service Solution — Fountas & Pinnell

Reading Program Service — Fountas & Pinnell. The service adds Fountas & Pinnell
leveled reading information to books in your library collection. Updating your library
collection with reading program information allows students to search for leveled
reading program titles easily and efficiently, allowing more time to read and making
your reading program more effective.

Reading Program Service Solution - Lexile

Reading Program Service - Lexile helps strengthen the connection between the
classroom and the library by automatically integrating Lexile measures into the
collection’s bibliographic records, enabling students to quickly and easily search for
titles that match their Lexile reading levels. Because the service is online, Destiny can
be updated with the most recent reading program information in minutes.

Standards Solution
This online Digital Content solution provides access to your curriculum standards. It

allows teachers and library staff to build powerful lesson plans by identifying titles in
your district’s library collection, as well as over 85,000 high-quality, educator selected
Web sites, that are aligned with your state or provincial curriculum standards.

TitlePeek™ Solution

TitlePeek enhances the patron searching experience by providing content enrichment
services to titles in the library collection. Content includes cover photos, title profiles,
table of contents, brief summaries, author notes, first chapter or excerpts, and

published reviews.

WebPath Express™ Solution

This is an online solution that directs users who are searching Destiny Library
Manager’s Catalog to high quality, educator-reviewed Web sites. WebPath Express
contains over 85,000 Web sites with more updated and added on a regular basis.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY « 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 7 of 14



Digital Content Providers

Follett partners with popular Digital Content providers to help schools make the most of their
digital resource investment. Accessible within Destiny Library Manager, these resources
offer students and educators a seamless search experience. Access to digital content from
these top providers is available for an additional fee.

CountryReports
This Digital Content Solution provides your students and staff access to 35,000 pages

of online content covering Geography, Social Studies, Language Learning, History and
Current Events. These resources are accessible within Destiny® Library
Manager™ and Aspen™ Curriculum and Learning.

A.D.A.M.
This Digital Content Solution provides your students and staff access to online

resources that dramatically enhance the study of human anatomy, physiology, clinical
applications and related topics. Incredibly detailed graphics, precision accuracy,
sophisticated functionality and information improve your library’s database of learning
materials. These resources are accessible within Destiny® Library

Manager™ and Aspen™ Curriculum and Learning.

Soundzabound
This Digital Content Solution provides your students and staff access to royalty free

audio that meets all licensing requirements for grades K-12. Soundzabound Royalty
Free Music is a copyright compliant solution for all multimedia uses that will guard
against copyright infringement. These resources are accessible within Destiny®
Library Manager™ and Aspen™ Curriculum and Learning.

ABC-CLIO

This Digital Content Solution provides your students and staff access to online
resources offering authoritative, continually up-to-date coverage of essential topics in
U.S. history and government, world history, geography, and a range of multicultural
and popular culture subjects. These resources are accessible within Destiny® Library
Manager™ and Aspen™ Curriculum and Learning.

TeachingBooks.net
This Digital Content Solution provides your students and staff with a multimedia

dimension to the reading experience. Teaching Books online database is developed
and maintained to include thousands of resources about fiction and nonfiction books
used in the K-12 environment, with every resource selected to encourage the
integration of multimedia author and book materials into reading and library activities.
These resources are accessible within Destiny® Library Manager™ and Aspen™
Curriculum and Learning.

FactCite
This Digital Content Subscription provides your students and staff with access to

20,000 pages of illustrated nonfiction web content including interactive quizzes, full text
searching and focused research index pages. These resources are accessible
within Destiny® Library Manager™ and Aspen™ Curriculum and Learning.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY & 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 8 of 14



Data Services

Follett understands that accurate and reliable data is critical to the success of education in
your district. Our extensive experience in the industry has proven that a successful Destiny
Resource Management Solution implementation requires services focused on ensuring the
quality and integrity of the data. We recommend that you consider the following optional
services to enhance the quality of your mission-critical data.

Destiny Library Manager Data Services

Destiny Conversion Utility Service

For existing Follett and select Sagebrush customers, your records and transactions will
seamlessly move into Destiny via an easy-to-use data conversion utility, which is included in
your Solution. However if you prefer that Follett run this utility for you, it can be done at an

additional cost.

Destiny Custom Data Manipulation
In addition, we also offer customized services to manipulate your data based upon your

desired specifications.

Destiny MARC Authority Control Service

The Authority Control Service enhances your district’s library collection to ensure increased
circulation of the titles. The service standardizes and updates names, uniform titles, series
titles and subject headings in the MARC bibliographic records. Additionally, you will receive
a database of authority records that will generate “SEE” and “SEE ALSO” references.
Authorization of subject headings significantly improves records for subsequent services,
including Standards and WebPath Express Digital Content Solutions.

Library Manager MARC Enhancement

Follett will provide the Library Manager MARC Enhancement service to improve relevancy
and accuracy of search results, increase access points so users find information quickly and
easily, and streamline searching and information retrieval for data that is exported from an

existing library automation system.

The service will attempt to replace the majority of the content in each MARC record with
content from Follett’s continuously updated database of MARC records, while maintaining
correctly cataloged local information. Additionally, the service repairs the MARC record
structure, corrects existing tag formats, creates required MARC tags, and updates existing
SEARS subject headings using the latest SEARS heading edition.

Enhancements completed through the MARC Enhancement service will improve the proper
merging of titles and preservation of data when records representing multiple collections are
loaded into Destiny’s central database.

Library Manager MARC Enhancement - District File

Follett will provide the Library Manager MARC Enhancement service to improve relevancy
and accuracy of search results, increase access points so users find information quickly and
easily, and streamline searching and information retrieval for data that is exported from an

existing library automation system.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY « 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 » www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 9 of 14



The service will attempt to replace the majority of the content in each MARC record with
content from Follett’s continuously updated database of MARC records, while maintaining
properly cataloged local information. Additionally, the record replacement service eliminates
common MARC record structure issues, including tag format issues, and missing required
MARC tags. The service updates existing SEARS subject headings using the latest SEARS

heading edition.

Enhancements completed through the MARC Enhancement service will improve the proper
merging of titles and preservation of data when records representing multiple collections are

loaded in Destiny’s central database.

Library Manager Non-Standard Data Conversion

This service will convert data from other library systems to the MARC format for use in

Destiny. We have extensive experience converting data from other vendor automation
systems, and can also convert data from “in-house” systems such as district-developed

electronic databases and spreadsheets.

Library Manager Standard MARC Conversion
Since your existing system allows export in a standard MARC format, Follett will provide the
Library Manager Standard MARC Conversion service to convert your electronic library data

to the MARC21 / 852 holdings format.

Library Manager Standard MARC Conversion - District File

For data coming from an existing centralized system that exports in a standard MARC
format, Follett will provide the Library Manager Standard MARC Conversion service to
convert your electronic library data to the MARC21 / 852 holdings format.

Destiny Library Manager Split Collection
Follett will provide Library Manager Split Collection service to split data from a single
collection into multiple collections based on agreed upon criteria and specifications.

Destiny Custom Data Manipulation — District File
Follett will perform the Destiny Custom Data Manipulation service to manipulate your data

based on agreed upon specifications of the work.

Destiny Custom Reporting Service

Destiny contains extensive reporting capabilities designed to meet the needs of K-12 school
districts. For more unique reporting requirements—district, state and federal reports that
must conform to advanced specifications—our Destiny Custom Reporting Service puts the
expertise of Follett's Database Specialists at your command, transforming your library,
textbook and asset data into strategic decision-making information.

Peripherals

The Right Tools to Create and Support Your Digital Learning Environment
Enrich the connection between students, teachers, curriculum and the world beyond the
classroom with the latest technology support tools. From interactive whiteboards, student
response systems and advanced inventory and tracking capabilities, trust Follett to partner
with quality vendors who provide the best available hardware tools designed to support your

Follett solution.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY = 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 10 of 14




Follett Wireless Scanner 7100

The Follett Wireless Scanner 7100 is an 802.11b/g wireless scanner designed to keep
resources within easy reach allowing users to access customized Destiny screens from the
palm of their hand. This wireless scanner gives users the ability to perform real-time
circulation, inventory and transfers from anywhere, anytime. Users receive the benefits of
high-performance bar-code scanning with the freedom and flexibility of wireless access.
The device also comes equipped with Follett's offline utility to ensure users gain all the
benefits of the device, even if their wireless network is unavailable.

Follett Corded Scanner 5100 with Hands-Free Stand

The Follett Corded Scanner 5100 is a fast and accurate high-performance barcode scanner
used to facilitate the checkin/checkout process and make circulation and inventory
management fast and easy. The adjustable-mount Hands-Free Stand allows the user to
simply pass barcodes below the beam for automatic reading. This scanner is also
compatible with Circulation Plus/Catalog Plus, InfoCentre, Spectrum and Athena. The 5100

comes with a 5-year manufacturer’'s warranty.

Follett Cordless Scanner 6102 Scanner

The Follett Cordless Scanner 6102 is the perfect scanner for your circulation stations and for
conducting inventories. The cordless device frees up desk and counter space, and allows
for extended mobility of up to 33 feet from the base. It has a superior read range of up to 24
inches, a battery life of 57,000 scans per full charge, and a fast scan rate of 270 scans per
second. This device is compatible with Destiny, as well as Circulation Plus/Catalog Plus,
InfoCentre, Spectrum and Athena. The Follett Cordless Scanner 6102 comes with a 3-year
limited manufacturer's warranty. A full-coverage Extended Maintenance Agreement is also

available.

Follett Infigo™ Thermal Receipt Printer

The Follett Infigo thermal receipt printer offers a plug-and-play setup—it ships with an
internal power supply, USB and power cables, complete mounting kits and a paper roll. The
Infigo is the fastest receipt printer we've offered, printing 22 receipts per minute. This printer
comes with a 3-year limited warranty, and is compatible with Destiny Library Manager,
Destiny Textbook Manager, and InfoCentre 3.2.

Extended Maintenance Agreement

Follett's personalized Extended Maintenance Agreements (EMAs) are available on scanners
and hardware devices when purchased from Follett Software Company. These renewable
Agreements are economical and provide protection against costly repairs if your unit
experiences operational problems after the initial limited warranty period. Unlike standard
warranty extensions, Follett EMAs cover every original component, including cables and
batteries. A Follett EMA also entitles the customer to a free loaner device if repairs take

longer than expected.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY » 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 » www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 11 of 14



Follett 3600 Interactive Whiteboards

The Follett 3600 Interactive Whiteboard powered by PolyVision using eno™ technology is
the first three-in-one interactive whiteboard solution—dry erase marker, magnetic and
multimedia—giving teachers a flexible, versatile tool that keeps pace with the demands of
today’s students. It delivers true, interactive performance, engaging students with high-tech
multimedia, multisensory, multidimensional lessons. The Follett 3600 features a Forever

Warranty on the dry erase surface.

Follett 4200 Student Response System Suite

The Follett 4200 Student Response System featuring Quizdom technology is part of a
complete interactive classroom solution, designed to engage and motivate students while
giving the teacher the tools to monitor and record student progress.

Qwizdom’s award-winning technology engages everyone in the classroom, student and
teacher alike. Students become inspired, engaged and motivated while using Qwizdom’s
software, data collection tools and RF handheld remote system.

Follett 2500 RFID System (RFID)

The Follett 2500 RFID System is designed to enable Destiny Library Manager to utilize RFID
technology for easier circulation (including self-checkout), faster inventory, and greater book
security. This system is based on very straight forward barcode emulation logic so that once
a book RFID tag is read it behaves in the same manner as a barcode within Destiny. In this
way, any existing processes or reports remain unaffected.

The hardware devices are simple “plug & play” installation and can be easily used by
anyone. The system consists of these 5 major components:

RFID High Frequency Tags

RFID Encoder with Barcode Scanner
RFID Read with Antenna Pad

RFID Cordless Inventory “Blade” scanner
RFID Security Gates

Post Implementation Support Services

District Technical Support
District Technical Support is included with your Destiny Service Agreement, and features the

following services:

= Software updates during the year

= Alliance Plus—Online access to a database of over 9 million high-quality MARC21
records

One Search

TitlePeek
Toll-free telephone technical support for designated Customer contacts

24/7 customer Web Portal, with searchable online knowledge base
Unlimited E-mail support
On-Demand el.earnings

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY s 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 12 of 14



Proposal
Single Site
Kit Carson Union Elementary School
Quote # 763473-2
Customer # 0418358
February 12, 2014

These prices are valid until March 21, 2014, after which they are subject to change by Follett

Software Company.

Destiny Resource Management Solution Summary

Follett Hosted Service Year One
Legacy Hosted Promo: Acknowledgement of Delivery must be received by Follett Software
Company on or before March 21, 2014.
= Destiny Library Manager™ - Single School Package for one (1) location
o Alliance Plus
Destiny Quest
One Search
TitlePeek
Online Documentation and Help
o Note: Library Manager is designed specifically as a Library management too!
=  Server maintenance and support

O 0O 0 o0

Implementation Services

* Project Management: includes a central point of contact during the implementation of
the Follett Hosted Service.

= System Setup: consists of remote initial setup of district and schools, and initial data
load.

= Technical Administrative Training: consists of remote brief technical training for the
Follett Hosted Service. For the most optimal learing experience, we recommend no
more than twelve (12) participants.

Additional Training

= Library Manager Essentials Webinar - one (1) session(s)

List Price $4,134.19
Less Discount Credit ($2,785.19)
Customer Price $1,349.00

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY = 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 = www. FollettSoftware.com

Page 13 of 14




Annual Licensing and Maintenance Costs After Year One*

(starts in Year Two)

Follett Hosted Service
= Destiny Library Manager - Single School Package for one (1) location
Alliance Plus
Destiny Quest
One Search
TitlePeek
Online Documentation and Help
Note: Library Manager is designed specifically as a Library management tool
= District Technical Support includes:

o Toll-free telephone technical support for designated Customer contacts
24/7 customer Web Portal, with searchable online knowledge base
Unlimited E-mail support
On-Demand eLearnings

Product updates

© 0 00 oO0o0

O 0 O o©o

Total Annual Licensing and Maintenance Costs: $700.00

*You must have paid or pay for all prior years’ Annual Licensing and Maintenance Costs and renew
maintenance for all sites and Management Systems at the same time in order to receive maintenance

and updates.

FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY « 1391 Corporate Drive McHenry, IL 60050 « www. FollettSoftware.com
Page 14 of 14



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REOUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board of Trustees
Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
July 9, 2014

E X ) School Board

) Superintendent’s Cabinet

() Information
(x ) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:

July 16,2014

Ttem:

Including a Master’s stipened to the Superintendent’s Salary Schedule

Purpose:

To update the Superintendent’s Salary Schedule

Fiscal Impact:

$1,000

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: July 7, 2014
For: ( X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
July 16, 2014

Item:
Consider accepting the voluntary resignation of a certificated staft member

Purpeose:
To accept the voluntary resignation of Tina Gonzales, Special Education Intervention Coordinator

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



June 30, 2014

Dear Mr. Barlow,

I am writing this letter to formally resign from my position as Special Education Teacher. I
have enjoyed the past eight years at Kit Carson Elementary School. Ihave gained invaluable
experience and have been very fortunate to work with wonderful colleagues and students.
However, in order to pursue other opportunities & professional challenges, I have recently
accepted a position with another school district.

I would also like to take this time to thank you for the administrative experience & support you
have given me as I worked on my administrative credential & Master’s Degree. It has really
been a pleasure to work with you, Todd!

Respecttully,

Tina Gonzales



